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*To explore, enjoy, and render accessible the mountain regions of the Pacific Coast; to publish authentic information eonéeminl them; to enlist the
wt and tion of le and the Government in preserving the forests and other natural features of the Sierra Nevada Mountains.”
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:*_San Francisco, Cal.

San Francisco, Aug. 2, 1910,

Dr, Wm, F. Bade,
Fditorial Rooms THE INDEPENDENT,
130 Tulton St., New York,
My Dear Bade:-
Fach time I read your editor-

jal, the! finer I think it is, and I arm writing to ascertain

whether it is still in type, and if so whether we could not

make some arrangerment to have 100C copies of these 3 pages
st ruck off, and we would arrange to pay for them. It would
be best if it could be put on cne. sheet.! We would send it
to all of the Women's Clubs, and it would be sort of an Ad
for THE INDEPENDENT as well, if i% contained the heading of

Page 201.

-

I find upon search, that wé sent the only copy we had
of the Commonwealth Hearings to Mr.Whitman, so I hope that
you got oopy of the Pinchot letter from ﬁim.

We are looking forwvard with pleasuré to ycur homecom-
ing.

Sinoerely yours,

ety
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